

**Curtis, Kara R @ AS - MID**

---

**From:** Curtis, Kara R @ AS - MID  
**Sent:** Friday, September 28, 2018 9:38 AM  
**To:** 'Hector Fortis Sanchez'; cnalda@lmiadvisors.com  
**Cc:** DL\_EAS\_MX\_DARI; Cesar Lopez Juarez; David Sanchez Ortiz  
**Subject:** RE: Requesting frequency coordination from Satellites Mexicanos S.A. de C.V.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Technical POC would be myself: Kara R. Curtis, 903-457-3544 or after hours the Control Room 903-457-4749.

Thank you again,

Kara

---

**From:** Hector Fortis Sanchez <hector.fortis@eutelsat.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, September 28, 2018 9:28 AM  
**To:** Curtis, Kara R @ AS - MID <Kara.R.Curtis@L3T.com>; cnalda@lmiadvisors.com  
**Cc:** DL\_EAS\_MX\_DARI <DARI@satmex.com>; Cesar Lopez Juarez <cesar.lopez@eutelsat.com>; David Sanchez Ortiz <david.sanchez@eutelsat.com>  
**Subject:** [EXT] RE: Requesting frequency coordination from Satellites Mexicanos S.A. de C.V.

Dear Kara

I am pleased to inform you that once completed the internal consultations with our technical areas and our client operating on the range of the test frequencies, based on the power levels and location of testing provided in the L3 FCC application, we expect no impact to the services on E117WB satellite, and therefore we have no objection to L3T proceeding with the tests.

In any case, it would be useful if you can provide a technical POC to have it if necessary.

Best regards

[Hector Fortis](#)  
Director de Asuntos Regulatorios e Internacionales  
Eutelsat Americas

T: +52 55 2629 5829  
M: +521 55 10 48 3116  
E: [hfortis@eutelsat.com](mailto:hfortis@eutelsat.com)